

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Elliot Coene

- 1410 Waterloo (Belgium)
- +32 4 76 85 73 06
- ≥ elliot.coene@e-telier.be
- www.e-telier.be
- Skype elliot.coene

Sex Male | Date of birth 19/08/1983 | Nationality Belgian

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Freelance programmer passionate about computing since always, I particularly enjoy working on a wide variety of projects; applications, websites, video games, etc.

Of an organized and tenacious character, when I embark on a project carry it out!

Active for many years, I acquired a strong professional experience and broad skills. This accumulated know-how is my main asset, and my clients appreciate that I share it with them.

Thanks to the trust of my clients I had the opportunity to work on big projects with heavy responsibilities.

My main motivation is the desire to provide a quality service to my clients.

Specialization:

- Web programming with PHP, MySQL, Javascript and JQuery
- Integration and layout in CSS3, HTML5 (W3C standards)
- Application development using Apache Cordova

Other skills:

- Graphical tools Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and Flash
- Knowledge in Git, Unity 3D, Actionscript 3 et Flex (Adobe Flash)

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/01/2010-Present

Freelance programmer

E-telier, Waterloo (Belgium)

- web apps
- websites
- Android apps
- video games

2006-2009

Programmer

Belle Productions, Genval (Belgium)

- lead programmer
- video game designer

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/2002-09/2005

Multimedia Graduate

EQF level 4

Institut des Arts de Diffusion, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium)

- programming
- 2D design



Curriculum vitae Elliot Coene

- 3D design
- video editing
- sound editing

09/2009-02/2010

Training in Business Management

IAPS, Auderghem (Belgium)

- accounting
- law
- marketing

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

French

Foreign language(s)

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
B2	B2	B2	B1	B1
A1	A2	A1	A1	A1

English Dutch

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

Due to my experience as an employee and freelance I can easily communicate with clients, their sales representatives, graphic designers and other programmers.

I am able to understand their needs and answer their technical questions.

Organisational / managerial skills

- As a freelance since 2010, I have been working on many large projects (some of them for more than a year) and I have always managed to complete them successfully.
- As an employee from 2006 to 2009, I was several times in charge of managing the team from a technical point of view.

Job-related skills

I have a strong experience (10+ years) as a web developer; I write daily in Javascript, JQuery, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, ...

I use Apache Cordova coupled with Javascript to create Android Apps.

Digital skills

		SELF-ASSESSMENT		
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem- solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

Driving licence